

C O P Y

3640

Edmonton, October, 21st, 1914.

478039

Sir,-

Your letter of 20th re fence for half mile of road, through Sarcee Indian Reserve received and contents noted. If the settlers make arrangements to put up the fence and do the necessary improvements upon the road you may furnish the fencing material as suggested. It would be in order to have survey made of this cut off before the fencing is done so there may be no mistake about it and this you might refer to Mr. Young.

Yours faithfully,

J. Stocks.

Deputy Minister.

M. Calder, Esq.

Calgary, Alberta.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7736, File 23120)

**PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA**